
 

 

SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, March 12, 2018 
 

6:00 pm 
 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. February 12, 2018 
 

2. COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS 
 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Review of draft language for potential survey questions, or non-binding 
ballot questions on June 2018 referendum, regarding recreational parking 
and facilities at the Lura Hoit Pool site 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Hampden Farmers' Market request for continued use of Municipal Building 
parking lot on Fridays during summer 2018  

b. Report on $13,618.40 in Prentiss & Carlisle logging proceeds deposited 
into Parks/Playgrounds Reserve Account (3-768-00) – Angus Jennings, 
Town Manager 

c. Request for authorization of up to $3,765.00 in /Playgrounds Reserve 
funds (3-768-00) for tennis court light poles – Shelley Abbott, Rec Director 

 

5. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

a. Notice of Hampden Recreation Department Candy Land Family Dance – 
Saturday, March 24 from 6 PM to 8 PM 

b. Notice of Eliot Lamb Memorial Race (formerly Souadabscook Canoe 
Race) – Saturday, April 14 from 10 AM to 2 PM 

 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
 



1 

SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, February 12, 2018 
 

MINUTES – DRAFT  
 
Attending: 
 Councilor Dennis Marble, Chair  Town Manager Angus Jennings  

Mayor Ivan McPike    Shelley Abbott, Rec Director 
Councilor Terry McAvoy   Steve Brown, Rec Committee 

 Councilor Mark Cormier   Jane Jarvi, Rec Committee 
 Councilor David Ryder   Town Attorney John Hamer 
 Councilor Stephen Wilde   Resident Allison Berube 

Councilor Greg Sirois     
 
Chairman Marble called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. by pretending to bang a gavel. 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. January 8, 2018 – Motion by Councilor Sirois seconded by Councilor 
McAvoy to approve the meeting minutes as written. Approved 6-0. 

 
2. COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS – None.  

 
Chairman Marble took up Item 3.c first, and there were no objections. 

 
3. OLD BUSINESS 

 
c. Update on process to engage consultant for engineering and 

permitting (DEP and local) for work on Lura Hoit Pool and Municipal 
Building Site – Chairman Marble introduced the topic, and noted that 
Manager Jennings had circulated a sign-in sheet which is voluntary, if 
anyone would like to be added to an email list for notice of future related 
discussions. Chairman Marble said he had asked the Manager to arrange 
for Town Attorney presence tonight due to anticipate procedural 
questions, and noted the presence of Atty. John Hamer from Rudman 
Winchell. Chairman Marble read a statement, noting that we’ve been at 
this for two years and as time has gone on during this initiative, Councilor 
positions (including his own) have become more rigid. We’ve gotten to 
where we’re now using parliamentary moves to go at the process rather 
than working it out more straightforwardly. He invited each Councilor to 
speak to what they see as the future for that land, for recreation and 
parking.  

 

Councilor Wilde said that he had spoken with Mayor McPike and Manager 
Jennings earlier in the day. He said that one thing keeps him from pushing 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
1-a



2 

this forward to the permitting stage, which is the motion that was approved 
by the Council in October 2016 that approves stumping, grinding and 
cutting of trees. Because of that vote, he said that, upon permitting, 
nothing would require this to come back to Council to approve any kind of 
site work. He said one thing he cannot approve is having a potential to see 
tree cutting, leaving that area empty without a plan in place and without 
public input. He said he’s been saying that for two years and isn’t going to 
change his opinion on that. 
 
Chairman Marble asked what do you see happening on the site? 
Councilor Wilde said it’s not about what he sees, he represents 
constituents from District 1. He has heard opinions on both sides of the 
issue from constituents. He said it would be wonderful to have parking 
there to serve what’s on the site. He said if the Town wants to also have 
additional field space there, with proper drainage and potentially a 
concessions stand, that’s fantastic. He said we need to go through the 
DEP process so the runoff is taken care of. He said he can’t get to that 
place where he wants to be while that October 2016 vote creates an 
opening. He said the issue of clearing the land, cutting the trees and 
stumping the property has been brought up many times, whether we could 
do it with permitting, without permitting. He said that bids were received 
from people who could do it at no financial cost, which could happen 
without coming back to the Council. He said he can’t put his name on 
something that could become a catastrophic event for the Town, by which 
he means an uprising of people saying what the heck are you doing, 
where are the plans? 
 
Councilor McAvoy said he sees an upgraded entrance and exit on the site, 
three lanes, on the right side of the entrance drive a community center and 
library all in one building where the pool sits now. There’s extra parking, 
there’s no 50,000 sq. ft. building footprint, no additional fields. Instead, 
upgrade the fields that are there. He said that’s his vision. 
 
Mayor McPike said he would like to see the site upgraded with more 
recreational fields. 
 
Councilor Sirois said we need to resurface and redo the current fields, and 
build new fields, and that new fields will be needed during a transition 
when current fields are being upgraded. He said everyone he’s talked to in 
this town is strongly supportive of providing the infrastructure to serve the 
children of this town. He thinks what we have now and what we don’t have 
is embarrassing, and clarified that this is not a reflection on the Recreation 
Director and Recreation Department. He said this is a community based 
on families and young children. He said that, before Danny Lafayette 
made the Skehan Center available, we had to borrow and beg for use of 
RSU-22 facilities. He said we need facilities that can be expanded to 



3 

support other outdoor sports. He said facilities are inadequate to the point 
that Hampden kids are going to Bangor to join their travel teams and use 
their facilities. He said we never have anything in Hampden such as 
tournaments because we don’t have the facilities to support it, so 
Hampden families are trucking their kids to the southern part of the state. 
 
Councilor Ryder said he thinks everyone knows where he has stood since 
he instigated this whole thing. He said it’s been blown out of proportion 
and that this started off as a long-range plan, and he never intended this 
would be done today or tomorrow. The intent was to find a piece of land 
that could have parking, get it designed. He envisions that we could do 
some fundraising, and that this would be a community event, but that’s all 
gone by the wayside. He said if it takes five years, it takes five years, if it 
takes ten, it takes ten. He said he wasn’t in a hurry, he just wanted a plan 
for the future. He said that how and when we get there is up to everyone 
else but his vision hasn’t changed. 
 
Councilor Cormier said we had a referendum on an RSU-22 turf field. He 
said we should have a referendum on this before we spend another dime. 
He doesn’t think we should do something because five or six or seven 
people want to have it. 
 
Councilor Wilde said in his discussion earlier in the day we’d talked about 
how to get to a referendum, and that we’d need some actual numbers to 
put to voters. Manager Jennings said that he sees two options of the 
Council wants to pursue a referendum: a non-binding question could be 
put to voters either without a number, or with a number. He said this could 
be proposed as a binding referendum as a debt authorization, but that 
we’re a ways away from that. He said a non-binding question could be 
proposed with a number, but it requires time and expense to do so and, if 
borrowing was needed in the future, a separate referendum would be 
needed to authorize borrowing. He said he thinks if you’re asking the 
voters to consider something you need to give them some clear picture of 
what you’re asking them. 
 
Councilor Wilde said we talked today about how do we get this from one 
point to another. He said that the way to get his vote is to take away the 
prospect of cutting all this wood without the voters approval. He said that 
as soon as it goes to referendum and voters say they support this that 
he’s all in for it because the voters would have spoken. He said he is not 
willing to support it if the trees could be cut without going through the 
proper process. He said the vote in October 2016 gave the Council the 
approval to spend money on that site, which was authorizing cutting, 
stumping, grinding, permitting, and site preparation for the purpose of 
additional recreational fields and parking. He said we’re not even at that 
point yet, we don’t even know what the public wants. He said that motion 



4 

needs to be rescinded before he can support this. He said if that’s done, 
you’ve got my support.  
 
Chairman Marble said he agreed with Councilor McAvoy’s comment about 
the road entrance, and agreed to some degree about the library. He does 
not agree with eliminating the pool. He said that before he would think 
about specifics on fields, he’d like to look at our position with the RSU, and 
have real discussions of current and future capacity and needs, in terms of 
scheduling but maybe even developing a new field together. He said he 
sees an opportunity to work with the RSU in ways we haven’t before. He 
said he sees plenty of ways to address Councilor Wilde’s concern. 
 
Councilor Sirois said we cannot go to the public with an open ended 
question. He said that misinformation on project costs has been spread in 
the past, talking about $25 to $30 million dollars of cost and lots of 
additional staff needed to run a facility. He said unless we have something 
solid that people can’t lie about we shouldn’t bring it to the public. 
 
Mayor McPike said isn’t DEP authorization needed to cut and stump? 
Councilor Ryder said it would be needed to stump, because that would 
open the soil up for erosion; Manager Jennings agreed. Councilor Ryder 
said there wouldn’t be any point in cutting the trees without stumping, and 
that it couldn’t happen without going through DEP. Mayor McPike said that 
what had been voted on in 2016 couldn’t happen without DEP permitting 
anyway. Councilor Wilde said that, if DEP permits were issued, it would be 
possible for the cutting and stumping to go forward without going to 
referendum. Councilor Ryder said about the idea of going to referendum 
that his whole approach from the start was to do this without spending 
tons of money, and that going to the voters with a big cost number was the 
furthest thing from his mind. He said we haven’t even looked at options to 
raise contributions or donations of labor or materials.  
 
Councilor McAvoy said that he agrees with Councilor Ryder, and if we 
could have stuck with Councilor Ryder’s vision this could have been ok, 
but we did not. He said the five options presented didn’t resemble what 
Councilor Ryder or what he had in mind. It went from zero to 500 just like 
that. He said if we could just stick with the parking that would be one thing, 
but a 50,000 sq. ft. building footprint showed up on the plans. He said that 
was never talked about, and he objects to it. Chairman Marble said he 
thought the intent of that was to give people concept possibilities.  
 
Councilor Sirois asked didn’t we already vote on pursuing DEP permitting? 
Manager Jennings said that there was a 5-1 vote in October to seek 
pricing from Woodard & Curran, pursuant to their contract which provided 
that it could be extended to the next phase of work, for taking the parking-
only plan through permitting. Their proposed price of $51,000 was turned 



5 

down by the Finance Committee. Then in December, by a 3-2 vote, the 
Committee directed to seek pricing for the full build option. Manager 
Jennings then prepared an RFP on that basis and brought it back to the 
Committee in January. Another vote was taken in January that was 3-3 so 
did not pass. Councilor Sirois said so we did already approve this? 
Manager Jennings said the Town Attorney was here because of the 
question of the January vote being substantially similar to the December 
vote. He referred to an opinion the Town requested from MMA legal 
[included in the meeting packet] which said that unless the January vote 
specifically rescinded the December vote, that the December vote stands. 
He said the Town Attorney agrees with that, but has advised that because 
the January vote recommended against issuing the RFP, that if we are 
going to issue the RFP he recommended to get another vote. Manager 
Jennings said he’d be much more comfortable proceeding once it is clear 
that there are four or more Councilors who support that. Councilor Sirois 
said so we’re going to vote again.  
 
Chairman Marble said the goal had been to issue an RFP to try to get a 
better price. He called for public comments. 
 
Resident Allison Berube said she likes the idea of cooperating with RSU-
22, and asked wasn’t the Woodard & Curran proposal for parking and 
stormwater? Manager Jennings said yes, but that their estimate of work 
required (and cost) did take into account the potential for future site work, 
related to stormwater and grading relative to pipeline depth, etc.  
 
Ms. Berube said that this site has a lot of constraints and that there must 
be a better location. Councilor Ryder said that early in the process we’d 
looked at other land. There were wetlands issues, sites were located too 
far out of town, there were significant acquisition costs. We looked at the 
L.L. Bean parcel and there were wetlands issues. We looked at the 
Sargent land on Coldbrook Road but it’s commercially zoned. All of that 
looking, and ruling out other location options, is how we ended up here. 
Ms. Berube wondered if we should reconsider those other sites, saying 
that this site doesn’t offer a lot of usable land. She asked about the total 
acreage of the Kiwanis and VFW sites. Rec Committee member Nancy 
Fenders said that the VFW baseball fields get a ton of use, and Councilor 
Ryder noted that a lot of drainage flows across those sites. Ms. Berube 
said how do we best use what we already own, and are we maximizing 
use of the VFW site. 
 
Chairman Marble asked about scheduling use of fields between RSU-22 
and the Town. Rec Director Abbott said that the schools are using the 
fields from early to late evening, and there are different understandings 
about who gets access to what facilities and in what order of priority. 
 



6 

Rec Committee member Jason Sharpe said he is in favor of restoring use 
of the third field on the site, and having enough parking to use that field. 
There has been talk about adding a middle school soccer program but 
there is no space for it. He said he thinks engineering could be done at a 
lower cost. Chairman Marble asked if the primary limitation on use of the 
third field was parking and safety, and Mr. Sharpe said yes. 
 
Atty. Hamer said that the Council’s vote of October 3, 2016 stands, noting 
that it is “stale” but it exists. He said the Council can address that vote if it 
chooses. He agrees with the MMA legal opinion [that was included in the 
meeting packet]. He said that prior Council votes are great but that the 
Council can take action to change course. Councilor Ryder noted that the 
Council would have to take this action. Councilor Wilde said we need to 
close that loophole. Atty. Hamer said that if the Councilor’s intent on the 
RFP is directly tied to rescinding or modifying the 2016 vote, the Council 
could make issuance of an RFP contingent on the Council taking action to 
modify the October 2016 vote. He said this would need a motion to 
recommend to Council to modify that vote, and a second motion to 
proceed contingent on the Council taking that action. 
 
Councilor McAvoy said that in his mind the Services Committee’s October 
2017 action came to resolution when the cost proposal for site engineering 
for the parking-only plan was turned down by the Finance Committee. He 
asked if what we’re voting on tonight is different than what was voted in 
this past fall. Chairman Marble said that he saw the Council’s rejection of 
the Woodard & Curran proposal as a statement that the Council wanted to 
see if better pricing could be available. Councilor McAvoy said that the 
direction now is toward permitting a larger buildout. Chairman Marble said 
that it makes more sense to seek pricing for the whole site, noting that the 
Council can act later to reduce the scope. He said we’re trying to be fair to 
the Council the public and the professionals we’re trying to engage. 
 
Councilor Wilde noted that he was not at the December meeting [at which 
that action was recommended] because he was in the hospital. He said 
that’s when the fields came back into the discussion, and that it just boils 
down to that piece, right there, that gives the Council the express ability to 
cut the trees. He said that’s got to come out. 
 
Councilor Ryder said do we all agree that if we eliminate cutting, stumping 
and grinding out of that clause, is everyone ok with that? Councilor Wilde 
said if we eliminate that, and if it has to come back to Council after 
permitting, he would be ok with that. Councilor Ryder asked if everyone 
was good with that and no one objected. He said there would need to be a 
discussion after the permitting, which would be needed anyway. Chairman 
Marble said that Atty. Hamer can help us with the wording and Councilor 
Wilde said it’s great the attorney is here. Mayor McPike asked Atty. Hamer 



7 

whether if the Council eliminate that authority from the October 2016 vote 
would that mean we couldn’t do that? Atty. Hamer said a motion to 
recommend to Council to rescind authorization to cut and stump as 
provided in the October 3, 2016 meeting would bring us back to stage 
one. He said that wouldn’t mean the Council couldn’t approve a new 
authorization, but that prior authorization would be closed. Councilor Sirois 
said so we couldn’t do it? Atty. Hamer said you couldn’t do it until the 
Council voted again to say you could do it. 
 
Councilor Wilde said this would allow permitting and engineering to move 
forward without having a loophole that allows you to cut everything without 
further discussion. Chairman Marble asked if this could be combined into 
one motion? Manager Jennings said if we seek pricing, the Council could 
award a bid for a scope that is less than what is advertised if that is what it 
chooses; all of the Town’s bid documents provide the Council the right to 
award a contract in whole or in part. He said he had tried earlier in 
January to prepare an RFP that invited vendors to provide one price for 
just the parking and one price to do the whole thing but it got to be so 
confusing. He said that, putting himself in the shoes of prospective 
bidders, he didn’t feel there was a way to do so that was clear and that 
this would have created confusion for bidders, and that he thinks we owe it 
to prospective bidders to be clear about what the Council is seeking to do 
so they can give us a price. He said if the prices come in, the Council at 
that time could negotiate with the lead bidder, saying we like your proposal 
and approach, but scale back to a reduced scope if that was the majority 
will of the Council. 
 
Councilor McAvoy said wouldn’t that same reduced scope need to be 
made available to any other bidder? Manager Jennings said the Council 
reserves the right to negotiate with the first ranked bidder, and if terms are 
not agreed it could proceed to the second ranked bidder. Atty. Hamer said 
you could do it that way, or you could issue a second bid document at that 
point based on a reduced scope. 
 
Chairman Marble called for a motion. Councilor Wilde made a motion to 
engage a consultant. Councilor Ryder said you want to eliminate the 
cutting, stumping and grinding first, right? Councilor Wilde made a motion 
to rescind the authorization from October 3, 2016 for stumping and 
grinding at Lura Hoit. Atty. Hamer said the Committee can’t rescind 
because it’s not the Council, it would need to refer a recommendation that 
the Council rescind. Councilor Wilde offered a modified motion to refer to 
Council a rescinding of authorization of stumping and grinding from 
October 3, 2016. Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion. Chairman 
Marble asked if there was further discussion, and there was not. The 
motion was passed 6-1 with Councilor Sirois opposed. 
 



8 

Councilor Sirois offered a motion to refer to Council a recommendation to 
engage a consultant in engineering and permitting for DEP and local 
permitting at Lura Hoit Pool. Councilor Wilde seconded the motion.  
 
Mayor McPike asked for clarification since there was discussion he 
couldn’t quite hear. Manager Jennings said there was a question of 
whether the motion was contingent upon Council approval of the previous 
recommendation. He said that was up to the person making the motion, 
that was not part of Councilor Sirois motion but the motion was in order. 
Chairman Marble asked if there was further discussion, and Councilor 
Ryder said as long as Councilor Wilde feels confident that he doesn’t need 
that in there. Chairman Marble said he expects the Council will approve 
both actions, and Manager Jennings said he would list them in that order 
on the Council agenda. Councilor Wilde said the two separate motions 
address everything that he has concerns about. He said he can’t speak for 
others on the Council but that his concerns have been addressed.  
 
Chairman Marble called for other comments or questions, there were 
none, and he called for a vote. The motion was passed 5-2 with 
Councilors Cormier and McAvoy opposed.  
 

a. Update on Kiwanis Civic Center, and anticipated proposal to extend 
term of modified lease for FY19 – Manager Jennings provided an 
informational update, noting that based on a conversation with its 
President Curt Slininger he expected the Kiwanis Club to request an 
extension of the current lease terms, although no request has been made. 
Mr. Slininger met with Manager Jennings recently and informed him that 
this would be put to the Club to review. Manager Jennings said that, if a 
request is made and if the Council approves it, a decision will need to be 
made about whether expenses would continue to be paid from the Host 
Community Benefit account or if this would be added as a line item in the 
expense budget. 
 
Manager Jennings noted that no Committee action is requested tonight, 
but he wanted to keep the Committee updated. Mayor McPike asked if 
Kiwanis could inform us of what other groups use the facility and how 
often; Manager Jennings said yes. [A related memo on this topic is 
attached to these minutes]. Councilor McAvoy asked whether future costs 
would be paid from the Outside Agencies section of the Town budget; 
Manager Jennings said that this would be up to the Council in its approval 
of the Town budget.  
 

b. Update from February 6 meeting of the Penobscot Cable Consortium 
regarding regional efforts to secure updated Cable Franchise 
Agreement with Spectrum – Manager Jennings provided an update on 
the recent meeting and reported that the Consortium’s next meeting will 



9 

take place on March 20th at Eastern Maine Development Corporation, and 
that Spectrum is expected to be represented at the meeting. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS – None.  
 

5. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS – None.  
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS – Councilor McAvoy said that he thought 
Chairman Marble did a good job chairing tonight’s meeting. 

 
There being no further business, there was a motion and second approved by 
unanimous consent and the meeting adjourned at 7:02 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –  
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 



  
 
TO:  Services Committee 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  March 7, 2018 
RE:  Review of draft language for potential survey questions, or non-binding 

ballot questions on June 2018 referendum, regarding recreational parking 
and facilities at the Lura Hoit Pool site 

 
 

At its January 8 meeting, the Services Committee discussed a potential non-binding 
referendum regarding recreational fields and facilities.  At the conclusion of the 
discussion, Chairman Marble asked that I draft a potential survey question regarding 
this matter. 
 
At that time, it was not yet known that a sewer borrowing question would be put to voter 
referendum this June. Because the Town Clerk’s office will already be overseeing 
multiple votes at the June election, there would be less incremental work to put ballot 
questions before voters on the Pool Site issues. In fact, the staff time needed to do so 
would be less than would be required to distribute, collect and tabulate a survey of
local residents. 
 
I have therefore drafted the attached questions in a form that would be appropriate for 
inclusion on a June 2018 ballot, if that is proposed by the Council. I think this approach 
would be the most effective, and cost effective, way of soliciting public input on these 
issues. I also think the Council and the new Manager would benefit from receiving such 
public input in order to inform any potential next steps. Alternatively, the Council may 
prefer to conduct a survey. If so, I would think that this would be initiated within a 
Hampden Highlights newsletter expected to be sent this spring. 
 
If the Council agrees to put this forward on March 19, this would provide enough time 
to get the question(s) – in whatever form the Council supports – onto the June ballot.
 

 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-a

townmanager
Typewritten Text



Potential June 2018 Ballot Questions: DRAFT 

 

1. Do you support spending budgeted 

local funds to secure State and local 

permitting required to expand parking 

for existing recreational fields and 

facilities on the Lura Hoit Pool site? 

 

 

2. Do you support spending budgeted 

local funds to secure State and local 

permitting required to expand parking 

for existing and new recreational fields 

and facilities on the Lura Hoit Pool site? 

 

 

3. Would you support spending local funds 

to add additional parking for existing 

recreational fields and facilities at the 

Lura Hoit Pool site? 

 

 

4. Would you support spending local funds 

to add additional recreational fields and 

facilities at the Lura Hoit Pool site? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes  No           Don’t Know 

 

 

 

 

Yes  No           Don’t Know 

 

 

 

Yes  No           Don’t Know 

 

 

 

Yes  No           Don’t Know 

 

 

 





  
 
TO:  Services Committee 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  March 7, 2018 
RE:  Hampden Farmers' Market request for continued use of Municipal Building 

parking lot on Fridays during summer 2018 
 
 

The Hampden Farmers’ Market has requested continued use of the Municipal Building 
parking lot on Fridays during summer 2018. The 2014 agreement provides that “unless 
unforeseen circumstances occur, the permission shall be continued on an annual basis 
for subsequent years.” A representative from the Market will attend Monday’s meeting.  
 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-a





  
 
TO:  Services Committee 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  March 7, 2018 
RE:  Report on logging proceeds to Parks/Playgrounds Reserve Account 
 
 

We have received funds pursuant to the timber harvesting agreement between the 
Town and Prentiss & Carlisle that was renewed in 2017. 
 
Leading up to the Council’s vote to authorize the agreement, in November 2014 the 
Infrastructure Committee recommended that proceeds from the work “should be 
dedicated for use in the parks for items such as picnic tables and amenities.”  On this 
basis, the funds received – totaling $13,618.40 – were receipted to the Parks & 
Playgrounds Reserve account (3-768-00). 
 
Documentation of the timber harvest yield and funds received is enclosed. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-b





























townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-c







Saturday, March 24, 2018 

6-8pm  

Skehan Recreation Center 

$10 a couple or $20 a family before 3/21 

$20 a couple or $30 a family after 3/21 
We need at least 8 pre-registrations by 3/21 to hold this event. 

Register at: www.hampdenrecreation.com 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
5-a



Events

Events

Calendar

Birthdays

Discover

2nd Annual Eliot Lamb
Memorial Race -
Souadabscook Stream

Past

Create Event

Privacy · Terms · Advertising ·  ·
Cookies · More
Facebook © 2018

See MoreSuggested Events

2018 "Keep it Local" Busines…
Sat Mar 24 at Hampden Academy
by RSU22 Education Foundation
Interested · Going

2018 Chili & Chowder Cook Off
Fri Mar 23 at Hollywood Casino …
Wally Fraser is going
Interested · Going

Candy Land Family Dance
Sat Mar 24 at Hampden Recrea…
Lisa is interested
Interested · Going

Bridge the Gap Race
Sun Apr 8 at Bucksport, Maine
948 guests
Interested · Going

Anah Shrine Circus ~ Cross C…
Fri Apr 27 at 515 Main St, Bang…
Lisa is interested
Interested · Going

2018 Healthy High 5K 10K an…
Fri Apr 20 at UMaine Black Bea…
Leah is interested
Interested · Going

English (US) · Español · Português (Brasil) ·
Français (France) · Deutsch

Ad Choices

2nd Annual Eliot Lamb Memorial Race -
Souadabscook Stream
Public · Hosted by Alexandra Lee and Dawn Lamb

APR

14

Interested Going Share

Saturday, April 14 at 10 AM - 2 PM

Souadabscook Stream, Hampden

About Discussion

24 Going · 52 Interested
Share this event with your friends

Share

Details

For the second year the Souadabscook Stream Race will be held in memory
of Eliot Lamb, a graduate of Orono High School’s class of 2011 and
Registered Maine Guide. Eliot was an avid canoeist and whitewater
enthusiast that loved paddling this local river. 

In an effort to involve paddlers of all ages and skill levels, there will be three
course options:  
1. Mackro Downriver Race (part of the MACKRO point series): A 7.5 mile
course including a flat water section to start, followed by a class III section to
finish the race. This course will include a mandatory portage around Grand
Falls. 

2. Mild Course: Three mile course of flat water with some mild class I-II
whitewater, ending at the Manning Mill Bridge (Devil's Bridge). This race will
be free for children under the age of 12 and open to boaters of all ages. 

3. Whitewater Course: 4.5 mile stretch of class III whitewater stretching from
Devil’s Bridge put in and ending at the Water Works building in Downtown
Hampden.  

The race will conclude with an awards ceremony and BBQ.  

Visit our webpage for more information on Souadabscook Stream, course
options and how to registration: https://inmemoryofeliot.wixsite.com
/souadabscookrace 

**If there is anyone that is not interested in racing but would still like to be
part of the event, we are looking for volunteers!

To:

Share In Messenger

Choose friends

Recent Posts

 — Photos from last year! From Tammy York.
https://www.facebook.com/tammy.york.12/posts/1021125527099

Add a message... 

Alexandra Lee

February 11 at 6:53am

YOUR PAGES SEE ALL

CONTACTS

9+Town of Hampden, M…

3Hampden Business A…

4Hampden Children's D…

Lisa Rancourt

Brittany Harrison

Ken White

Cindy Grant

Terry Bean

George Proakis

Gregory J. Sirois

Stephen Cooper

Cheryl Arsenault Joh…

Elisha Gilberti Hardy

1dIsaac Jennings

36mFrank Coombs

31mHeather Jennings

18mMary Kane

2mLauren Egan

Search

Angus Home Find Friends 1 50Search

https://www.facebook.com/events/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%221%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/calendar/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%221%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/birthdays/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%221%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/discovery/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%221%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/past/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%221%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/privacy/explanation
https://www.facebook.com/policies?ref=pf
https://www.facebook.com/ad_campaign/landing.php?placement=pf_rhc&campaign_id=242449722530626&extra_1=auto
https://www.facebook.com/help/cookies?ref_type=sitefooter
https://www.facebook.com/events/discovery/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/2085155275048822/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Hampden-Academy/108036459217136
https://www.facebook.com/Msad22EducationFoundation/events/
https://www.facebook.com/events/2085155275048822/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/2027491347491453/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/HollywoodCasinoBangor/
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100010723421002
https://www.facebook.com/events/2027491347491453/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/2250573171635636/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/HampdenRec/
https://www.facebook.com/lisarancourt
https://www.facebook.com/events/2250573171635636/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/2059690680932006/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bucksport-Maine/103125446394631
https://www.facebook.com/events/2059690680932006/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/953398084816751/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/lisarancourt
https://www.facebook.com/events/953398084816751/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/events/325010827973305/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/blackbearraces/
https://www.facebook.com/leah.williams.5059
https://www.facebook.com/events/325010827973305/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2244%22%2C%22unit_ref%22%3A%22suggested_events%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5B%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22permalink%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22RHC%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D%22%7D
https://www.facebook.com/intl/save_locale/dialog/?loc=es_LA&href=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fevents%2F159823911473662%2F%3Fref%3Dbr_rs&ls_ref=www_card_selector
https://www.facebook.com/intl/save_locale/dialog/?loc=pt_BR&href=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fevents%2F159823911473662%2F%3Fref%3Dbr_rs&ls_ref=www_card_selector
https://www.facebook.com/intl/save_locale/dialog/?loc=fr_FR&href=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fevents%2F159823911473662%2F%3Fref%3Dbr_rs&ls_ref=www_card_selector
https://www.facebook.com/intl/save_locale/dialog/?loc=de_DE&href=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fevents%2F159823911473662%2F%3Fref%3Dbr_rs&ls_ref=www_card_selector
https://www.facebook.com/help/568137493302217
https://www.facebook.com/alex.horne.167
https://www.facebook.com/dawn.lamb.16
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10213322371306557&set=gm.159830548139665&type=3
https://www.facebook.com/events/159823911473662/?active_tab=about
https://www.facebook.com/events/159823911473662/?active_tab=discussion
https://www.facebook.com/events/dialog/public_guest_list/?acontext%5Bref%5D=70&acontext%5Bsource%5D=1&acontext%5Baction_history%5D=%5B%7B%22surface%22%3A%22permalink%22%2C%22mechanism%22%3A%22surface%22%2C%22extra_data%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%2C%7B%22surface%22%3A%22permalink%22%2C%22mechanism%22%3A%22guest_list%22%2C%22extra_data%22%3A%5B%5D%7D%5D&acontext%5Bhas_source%5D=1&event_id=159823911473662
https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Finmemoryofeliot.wixsite.com%2Fsouadabscookrace&h=ATMa_VbFyvnTTA1qo8bV7jqzx2BUSSUlCTlqw3EeYWFV4PPv3rgHhhcmq6mn4-cAIXoHHMo8ItsETd5tC_izS6HO5SBfBQDVW9pEIe9u2_u5kofMJ5_k
https://www.facebook.com/alex.horne.167
https://www.facebook.com/alex.horne.167
https://www.facebook.com/tammy.york.12/posts/10211255270998617
https://www.facebook.com/events/159823911473662/permalink/160172104772176/
https://www.facebook.com/events/159823911473662/permalink/160172104772176/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/?category=your_pages&ref=www_chatbar
https://www.facebook.com/townofhampden/notifications/
https://www.facebook.com/HampdenBusinessAssociation/notifications/
https://www.facebook.com/HampdenChildrensDayMaine/notifications/
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1633202227
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/8110684
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1494049907
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1462301929
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1292453097
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/538959417
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/100000201215945
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1143129629
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1376394863
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/556861481
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/100011064498682
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1312426111
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1071381947
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/100007438170394
https://www.facebook.com/messages/t/1211772777
https://www.facebook.com/?ref=logo
https://www.facebook.com/angus.jennings.3
https://www.facebook.com/?ref=tn_tnmn
https://www.facebook.com/find-friends/browser/?ref=tn
https://www.facebook.com/settings?ref=mb&drop
townmanager
Text Box
5-b

townmanager
Typewritten Text




